



Harish Saini

Full Stack Developer

harishsingodiya@gmail.com ✉

+91-8955352600 📞

15 February, 1992 📅

Full Stack Developer with 3+ year of work experience guiding developing team including coding, testing and integration. Meticulous and excellent at juggling multiple tasks and can work under pressure. Willingness to constantly learn and utilize my skills to its maximum.

EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

Full Stack Developer Codevidhya India Pvt. Ltd.

02/2016 – Present

Sikar, Rajasthan

Tasks

- Analysis of the tasks assigned by company and estimates the work.
- Developing tasks with Quality.
- Unit testing of developed tasks with different test cases.
- Reviewing the work of juniors and guide them over technical issues.
- Responsible for creative design for project.
- Researched and updated all required materials needed for firm and partners.
- Client Communication via Skype / Email.

Contact: Rajesh Choudhary – +91-9928814503

PGT (HOD) Aakashdeep Education Group

03/2015 – Present

Sikar, Rajasthan

Tasks

- Delivering updated content to the students.
- Organizing assessments.
- Coordinating with the computer department and school management.

Contact: Ram Ratan Jakhar – +91-9461536940

PHP Developer Oxyzen Computer Education and Software Development

03/2014 – 12/2014

Sikar, Rajasthan

Tasks

- Accountable for developing PHP based applications.

Contact: Pushpendra Sharma – +91-9461044232

EDUCATION

MCA Jaipur National University

2013 – 2015

Jaipur, Rajasthan

PGDCA Maharaja Ganga Singh University

2012 – 2013

Bikaner, Rajasthan

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PHP JavaScript Ajax JQuery HTML

CSS Bootstrap VueJs ExpressJs MySQL

HTML5 VB.NET C C++

PROJECTS

www.codevidhya.com (2016 – Present)

- Codevidhya is an EduTech company highly inspired with technology to facilitate technical education besides contemporary learning.

www.icseduhub.com (2017)

- HTML, Bootstrap, JQuery, MySQL
- The main objective of the icseduhub.com to provide technical courses.

www.roominsikar.com (2017)

- Roominsikar.com is a web based online interactive platform dedicated to citizens of the country to serve them a place-on-rent.

Resonance (2012)

- Resonance is a complete media library management system developed using VB.NET and MySQL. It offers the facilities to manage audio/video library.

ACHIEVEMENTS

BCA (2009 – 2012)

A computer application degree from university of Rajasthan.

'O' Level (2010)

Computer application diploma from NIELIT.

LANGUAGES

English ● ● ● ○ ○

Hindi ● ● ● ● ●

Regional ● ● ● ● ●

INTERESTS

Reading Technical Articles Internet surfing

Listening to Music Reading books Singing

Dancing